
CLASSIFIED ADVERTISING 
HOUSE FOR SALE 

$1,750 down and assume FHA — 4-bedrooms, 2 baths, new carpet, paint 
and cabinets — full price $45,000. Call 878-6531 or 878-3391 or Beeper 
389-1841. 

LEGALS 

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 

THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS WILL RECEIVE SEALED BIDS AT 3:00 P.M., ON 
OCTOBER 13, 1981, FOR THE FOLLOWING: 

BID #82.1730.4 TWO (2) EACH CONTROLLERS AND CABINETS 
FOR TRAFFIC SIGNALS 

BID #82.2620.1 DAY CAMP T-SHIRTS, SPORT TOPS AND SPORT SHIRTS 
BID #81.9999.34 TURNOUT GEAR 

A BID BOND, IF REQUIRED BY THE INVITATION TO BID, SHALL BE IN THE 
FORM OF A BID BOND, CERTIFIED OR CASHIER’S CHECK FOR 5% OF THE 
BID AND SHALL BE ENCLOSED WITH THE PROPOSALS. ALL DOCUMENTS 
PERTINENT TO THIS ADVERTISEMENT MAY BE EXAMINED AND OBTAINED 
AT THE OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AND CONTRACTS DIVISION, 1ST 

FLOOR, CITY HALL. 

ROWE 

be condemned and 
restricted because of 
the acts of a few.” As 

Roy lay seriously ill in a 

N’York hospital, I got to 

thinking of all he was. 

This above, which he 
said during one of his 

moments, underscores 
his eloquent guts. 

THE LADY’S CAST: 
The lovely Lena Horne, 
“The Lady and Her 

Music,” has captured 
every adjective in the 

praise idiom of critics at 
home and abroad, and 
deservedly so. But, in 

my quiet moments I 
wondah where would 

INVITATION TO BID 

Sealed bids for Bid No. 82.3550.24 for construction of: WEST SIDE SCHOOL 
PARKING LOT PHASE II, will be received by the City of Las Vegas until 3:00 P.M., 
Las Vegas time October 20, 1981. 

ALL BIDS MUST BE FILED AT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK, 
10TH FLOOR",-CITY HALL COMPLEX, PRIOR TO 3:00 P.M., ON 
THE DATE ESTABLISHED ABOVE". 

Bids will be publicly opened and read aloud, immediately after the established 
closing time and date, in the Office of the Purchasing and Contracts Division, 
1st Floor, City Hall Complex, 400 East Stewart Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada. 

All documents pertinent to this Invitation to Bid may be examined at: 

Office of the Purchasing and Contracts Division, 1st Floor, City Hall 
Construction Notebook, 3131 Meade Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada 
F. W. Dodge Company, 1100 East Sahara Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada 

I Bid documents may be obtained at the Office of the Purchasing and Contracts | 
| Division, AT NO CHARGE. | 

Prospective bidders are requested to direct any questions concerni-ng this pro- 
ject to: Ron K. Delabarre, Contract Specialist, Purchasing and Contracts 

Division, at 386-6231, between the hours of 9:00 A.M., and 3:30 P.M., Monday 
through Friday. The Owner reserves the right to waive any informalities or to 

reject any or all bids. 

Each bidder must deposit with his bid, security in the amount, form, and subject 
to the conditions stipulated by the Owner. 

No bidder may withdraw his bid within forty-five (45) calendar days after the 

actual date of the opening thereof. 

A pre-bid conference concerning this project will be held on October 8, 1981, at 
2:00 P.M., in the Office of the Purchasing and Contracts Division Conference 

?xCom, 1st Floor, City Hall. 

The estimated monetary range of this project is $50,000.00 to $85,000.00. 

Dated September 25, 1981_ 

Dan R. Pilkingran, Director 
Department of General Services 

Services 

_ 

Chief, Purchasing and Contracts Division 

i 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDED 

“The Lady and Her 
Music” be without The 

Lady and her Cast, to 

give it background 
sound and dancing 
flavor. Clare Bathe, a 

“St. Louis Woman,” 
got her job through a 

series of sublime ac- 

tions. Assuming that 

she wasn’t tall enough, 
she went through a 

variety of actions to 
correct that problem. 
There were the extra tall 
heels, striped attire and 
the highest top knot that 
she could get through 
the stage door without 

knocking her head off. 

WORK 

some degree, an atmosphere where the school 
board and the superintendent can carry out their 

proper functions. , 

Since there appear to be diverse opinions and dif- 
ferent agendas held by different Board members 

regarding the goals of the Clark County School 

District, notwithstanding the ‘‘statement of 
educational principal” as reflected in policy, the 

following concepts are offered for consideration, 
keeping in mind that the only official acts of the 
Board must be accomplished at posted meetings 
and not by individual Board members: 

1. Official determination must be made as to 
the development of the search for the sup- 

erintendent of schools. Questions should be 
answered as to: 
a) will the Board develop the procedure 
for the search? 

b) will the procedure allow for expendi- 
ture allocations to conduct the search? 

c) will the Board set the criteria for the 

application process? 
d) will the Board develop the announce- 

ments for distribution? 
e) will the Board develop the screening 
forms for initial screening? 
f) will the Board allow for broad based com- 

munity input into the process? 
g) will the Board retain an outside firm to 
conduct the process? 
h) will the Board hire a consultant if it in- 
tends to handle the process? 
i) will members of the Board visit the can- 
didates’ present communities? 

Regardless of the answers to the nine questions 
posed above the following two actions must of- 
ficially take place before the Board hires a new 

superintendent. 
1. By official action the School Board must 
authorize the development of a procedure 
to recruit a superintendent. Either the Boa- 
rd will authorize itself, someone, or some 

agency to developed the procedure. 

2. The Board must then authorize the im- 
plementation of the procedure that was 

developed by official action of the Board. 

The two steps outlined above seem simple, 
however, these requirements and commitments 
are critical. Since I am the only Board member 
with experience in this area, and knowing how 
end-runs and individual idiosyncracies invade the 
process as it proceeds, it is of utmost importance 
that the two steps above be clearly and succinctly 
developed. ‘Personal preference, manipulation 
and self-interest must be avoided at all cost for 
the sake of the children in the Clark County 
School District. 

It is felt that the final decision should be broad 
based. There should be wide community input 
before any selection is made by the Board. 

The Board meets on the second and fourth 
Thursdays of each month at 7 p.m. at the School 
District on Flamingo Road. 

We urged that everyone get involved, for the 
community at large will better be served for the 
benefit of the many children who are served in the 
local school system. 


